Mike Kuo

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw on behalf of application@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: Septemberl0 2004 Friday 1:13 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: CCS- Application (E-mail); Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: TELLUS GROUP CORP., FCC ID: PB6-04051, Assessment NO.: AN04T4141, Notice#1
H M ke,

Pl ease refer to the following for our replies. Thank you for your advice.

Best regards,
Ti ng

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
"CCS- Application (E-mail)" <application@ccsemc.com.tw>

"ting@ccsemc.com.tw™ <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, Helen Zhao <HZhao@CCSEMC.com>
FW: TELLUS GROUP CER4P0.51,, F?CACs sleDs:s nPeBn6t NO. :

2004/09/10 07:24 AM

----- Original Message-----

From Compliance Certification Services [mailto: Muo@csent. com

Sent: Thursday, Septenber 09, 2004 4:03 PM

To: M ke Kuo

Subj ect: TELLUS GROUP CORP. , FCC ID: PB6-04051, Assessnent NO.: AN04T4141,
Not i ce#1

Question #1: Page 27 of user manual Table 3 indicates that this device can
be configured by the OEM up to 14 channel which is beyond the frequency

i nvestigated ( 2412-2462 MHz, 11 Channels ). Please provide technical
description how the applicant is going to limt the device to be capable of

operating with 11 channel for those device used in the U S. .

Ans #1: The user manual has been revised in Page 28. please refer to the attached.

Question #2 Based upon the EUT photos and the request for |imted nodul ar
approval letter, this nodul e does not conply with item 1 of FCC public

noti ce DA 00-1407 which requires the device to have it own RF shielding.

The intend for this requirenent is to " ensure that the nodul e does not
have to rely upon the shielding provided by the device into which it is
installed in order for all nodular transmitter emi ssions to conply with Part
15 limts. It is also intended to prevent coupling between the RF circuitry
of the nodule and any wires or circuits in the device into which the nodul e
is installed. Such coupling may result in non-conpliant operation.”

Since this nodul e does not have RF shielding, please address how t he OEM

integrator will be able to " prevent coupling between the RF circuitry of
the nodule and any wires or circuits in the device into which the nodule is
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installed .
Ans #2: The nodul ar approval letter and OEMintegrator guide in page 11 has been revised.

Pl ease refer to it.

Question #3: Based upon the operational description and the user manual

this module is intended to be used for handhel d battery power device which
does not conply with RF exposure statement to require this device to be used
to provide 20 cm separation di stance to the body of user . In addition, FCC

does not allowto certify " Portable Module ". Please address this issue.
Ans #3: Please refer to the revised operational description and the user manual as attached.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

The items indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-nmail date may result in
application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender
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